

TAMARA LENZ

PRODUCER / PRODUCTION MANAGER

📍 London
☎ +44 7769 195145
✉ tamara.j.lenz@gmail.com

ABOUT

Known as the German/Filipino who sounds like she is American (how confusing!).

Tamara worked in-house at Kode Media as a Content Producer. She has created a variety of content for the likes of Tommy Hilfiger, Wagamama, Cineworld, Nike, Costa Coffee, HP, and Instagram. Her music promo portfolio includes artists such as Frank Turner, Pale Waves, Don Broco, Jonas Blue, George Ezra, Wolf Alice, and Olly Murs amongst many others. She has been part of over eighty-five productions and counting.

Tamara is best known for her organizational and management skills. Outside of filmmaking, she enjoys living up to her last name as a photographer.

WORK HISTORY

- | | |
|--|--|
| Content Producer
Kode Media
Jun 2016 – July 2018 | Specialized as a producer and production manager for branded content, music promos, TVC, animations and shorts. Her responsibilities included creative development, budgeting, production management and overseeing post production. |
| Production Assistant
Kode Media
Jan 2016 – Jun 2016 | Involved in both office management and production support at Kode Media. This role had her assisting across all departments: music, commercial, content, operations, new business and accounts. |
| Intern
River Film
Oct 2015 – Oct 2015 | Assisted the production management department and contributed towards daily operations. This involved assisting the post production teams with implementing client feedback. |
| Intern
Kode Media
Jun 2015 – June 2015 | Worked closely with producers throughout pre-production and on set. Her tasks on several productions included location scouting, filing permits, obtaining quotations, recruiting extras, drafting call sheets and risk assessments. |

QUALIFICATIONS

- | | | |
|--|--|---|
| BA (Hons) Digital Film & Screen Arts
University for the Creative Arts
First Class (June 2015) | International Baccalaureate
German European School SG
32 points (June 2012) | First Aid at Work
St. John's Ambulance
(August 2018) |
|--|--|---|

ONLINE CONTENT

COMPANY	PROJECT	ROLE	DIRECTOR
Kode Media	Tommy Hilfiger x Lewis Hamilton	Producer	Craig Bilham
Kode Media	Wagamama x Gaz Oakley	Producer	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	Cineworld - Leciester Square	Producer	N/A
Kode Media	Nike - Training Videos	Post Producer	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	Costa Coffee - Character Roasts	Post Producer	David Barr
Kode Media	Get Den - Part 3	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Monkey Shoulder - Trade Film	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	HP Product Films x 3	Producer	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	HP Omen - Overwatch	Producer	David Barr
Kode Media	Burn - Finalist Cruise	Producer	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	Army - Fitness App Video	Producer	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	The Arc x Burn Elrow Cruise	Production Manager	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	Viacom - "Pulling the Plug"	Producer	N/A
Kode Media	Instagram – Mental Health Week	Producer	Laura Scrivano
Kode Media	Schweppes Recipe Videos x 8	Production Manager	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Point A Hotels Glasgow	Producer	Daniel Broadley

MUSIC PROMOS

COMPANY	PROJECT	ROLE	DIRECTOR
Kode Media	James - Live in Halifax	Producer	Josh Partridge
Kode Media	Dusky Grey - "Joy Ride"	Producer	Daniel Broadley
Kode Media	Frank Turner - "Little Things"	Producer	Glenn Paton
Kode Media	MC Fioti - "Bum Bum Tam Tam"	Production Manager	Stephen Agnew
Kode Media	Arlissa ft. Jonas Blue - "Hearts Ain't Gonna Lie" – Live Session	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Pale Waves – "My Obsession"	Production Manager	Stephen Agnew
Kode Media	Pale Waves - "New Year's Eve"	Production Manager	Stephen Agnew
Kode Media	Don Broco - "The T-Shirt Song"	Producer	Daniel Broadley
Kode Media	Jonas Blue - "We Could Go Back" - Acoustic Live Session	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Dan Owen - "Hideaway"	Production Manager	Nick Bartleet
Kode Media	George Ezra - "Shotgun"	Production Manager	Rob Brandon
Kode Media	Wolf Alice - "Beautifully Unconventional"	Production Manager	Stephen Agnew
Kode Media	Tom Grennan - "What I've Been Looking For"	Production Manager	Matt Walker
Kode Media	The Sherlocks - "Live For The Moment"	Production Manager	Alex Nicholson
Kode Media	Dan Owen - "Moonlight"	Production Manager	Harry Cauty
Kode Media	Skinny Living - "I Don't Know Why"	Producer	Daniel Broadley
Kode Media	Tom Chaplin - "I See It Now"	Production Manager	Daniel Broadley
Kode Media	Tom Grennan - "Praying"	Production Manager	Nick Bartleet
Kode Media	Poté - "Ego Surf"	Production Manager	Matt Walker
Kode Media	Gabrielle Aplin - "Miss You"	Production Manager	Stephen Agnew
Kode Media	Naughty Boy ft. Kyla - "Should've Been Me" - Acoustic Live Session	Producer	Rob Brandon

Kode Media	Jonas Blue ft. Raye - "By Your Side" - Acoustic Live Session	Producer	Rob Brandon
Kode Media	Olly Murs - "Grow Up"	Production Manager	Jim Canty
Kode Media	Bry - "Don't Go Alone"	Producer	Harry Cauty
N/A	Metaxas - "Selene"	Producer	Savvas Stavrou
Kode Media	Nathaniel Rateliff & The Night Sweats - "I Need Never Get Old"	Production Manager	Greg Barnes
Kode Media	Architects - "A Match Made In Heaven"	Production Manager	Stuart Birchall

TVC / LIVE

COMPANY	PROJECT	TYPE	ROLE	DIRECTOR
Kode Media	Glenfiddich Hero Serve Videos - XX	TVC	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Glenfiddich Hero Serve Videos - IPA	TVC	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Box Fresh 2017: Spotlight - Episode 1	Pilot Episode	Producer	Daniel Broadley
Kode Media	Pandora - Christmas Delights 2016 (Flash Mob)	Online Content & Livestream	Producer	Niall Coffey
Kode Media	Little Mix 2016	Tour Screen Visuals	Producer	Beth Honan

ANIMATION

COMPANY	PROJECT	ROLE	DIRECTOR
Kode Media	Monster Espresso GIFs	Producer	Alex Cribbs
Kode Media	RBS & Ulster Animations	Producer	N/A
Kode Media	Samsung A Series - VFX Adverts	Producer	N/A
Kode Media	The Times & The Sunday Times - "Know Your Times"	Producer	N/A

SHORT FILMS

COMPANY	PROJECT	ROLE	DIRECTOR
Kode Media	Department for Education: "I Need You" (2018)	Producer	David Barr
Kode Media	Ursine Vulpine - "Respire" (2017)	Producer	Frederick Lloyd
N/A	"The Family" (2016)	Assistant Producer	Emma Diodaxi

REFERENCES

Available upon request.